STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
JOSH STEIN J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS

GOVERNOR SECRETARY

June 18, 2025

TO: Prospective Bidders
DocuSigned by:
FROM: Charles R. White, Division Contract Engineer| (fssles R. Wéite
45006D9965C24EB...
SUBJECT: Addendum #1

Contract: DI00368

U-2579DA — WBS 34839.3.16 — Forsyth

I-74 — Winston-Salem — Northern Beltway - South of Baux Mountain Road to
South of Mill Creek

The subject contract proposal contains the following addendum:

1. Contract Proposal.
Add “Signals and Intelligent Transportation Systems” Project Special Provisions.

2. Bid Form will be amended on Bid Express® by 12:00 noon on 06-19-2025 to include the
following line items:
Item 7613000000-N Signal Item (Soil Test) Qty — 1 Each
Item 7614100000-E Signal Item (Drilled Pier Foundation) Qty— 5CY

This addendum officially becomes part of the contract.

Mailing Address: Telephone: (336) 747-7800 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (336) 761-2004 375 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY
DIVISION 9 — PROJECT DEVELOPMENT WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27127
375 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY .

WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27127 Website: www.ncdot.gov
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